

Pawnee Indian Agency,
Pawnee, Oklahoma.
October 2, 1930.

Mr. Hayden Lane,
Pawnee, Oklahoma.

Dear Mr. Lane:

It appears that you occupy a building which stands on Pawnee Tribal land. Sometime ago, this matter was taken up by both of the Pawnee Tribal Councils and a resolution passed requesting that you vacate the tribal premises, with permission to remove the buildings which you now occupy. The resolutions by the councils were submitted to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs and their action was approved and I was directed by the Commissioner to give you 60 days' time to remove all buildings from the tribal land. This letter will serve as your notice and it is hoped that you will comply with this request within the prescribed time.

It is presumed that the parties who claim to occupy the buildings you occupy will be consulted and their interests properly considered in connection with the removal of these buildings.

Very truly yours,

A. R. Snyder,
Superintendent.

ARS:GH

66

Indian Office,
Washington, D. C.

Mr. Rush Roberts,
Pres., Senior Council,
Pawnee, Oklahoma.

Mr. George Roberts,
Pres., Junior Council,
Pawnee, Oklahoma.

*Henry
Chapman*